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DALLAS COUNTY 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
Records Building, 500 Elm Street, Suite 5500 

Dallas, Texas 75202 
 

Michael Frosch 
Purchasing Director 

 
 
 
 

October 24, 2025 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
RFP 2025-057-7082 INPATIENT SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT SERVICES FOR PREGNANT 

WOMEN AND WOMEN WITH CHILDREN. 
 
 

Whereas, 

The bid closing date has been extended to November 6, 2025, @ 2:00 p.m. (CST)  by way of 
this addendum. 
 
Whereas, 

The following rates have been included into the RFP by way of this addendum: 
1. Adult Women Residential Treatment: $121/day 
2. Adult Specialized Female Intensive Residential Treatment: $194/day 
3. Women with Children Residential: $234/day 
4. Detox: $239/day 

Whereas, 
 
The answers to the questions are as follows by way of this addendum: 
 
Question 1: The rate for services provided is significantly lower than our current NTBHA rate 
for very similar services. At $121/day, we would not be able to provide the services requested. 
Can we access any documentation for the reasoning for the rate as proposed, to see if we are 
making incorrect assumptions about the level of service as outlined in the RFP? Or is this rate 
intended to supplement the NTBHA rate for the same clients? Alternately, will we be able to 
propose a different rate and demonstrate our costs? 
 
Answer 1: The quantities listed not only represent the amount of work the County anticipates 
performing but also serve as a ratio to indicate which services carry the greatest cost 
significance. The quantities are provided on an as-needed basis. The rates shown are from 
2023, and no information has been provided regarding an increased daily rate. Please submit 
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your best pricing, as there is room for negotiation. The daily rate has been revised by way of 
this addendum.  
 
Question 2: Is this service for only Pregnant Women with Children? Or does this include Adult 
Women also? 
 
Answer 2: This solicitation seeks residential services for adult women as well. 
 
Question 3: We have updated the cost sheets. Should we leave the counts in the cost sheet 
as is, or adjust them to project our capacity? 
 
Answer 3: The cost sheet reflects estimated quantities of services the department may require 
over the course of the awarded contract. Please leave the quantities listed. If you have any 
exceptions or clarifications, please include them in your response. 

Except as provided herein/above, all other specification requirements of the original 
solicitation referenced shall remain unchanged in full force and effect. This addendum 
should be signed and returned with your Solicitation package on or before 11/6/2025, @ 
2:00 p.m. (CST). 
 
 
 


